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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) . s )
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Admi

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package#1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 : File Number 591 14299 . AGY
Agency Name MDOT/Lansing Aeronautics Building Available Fundé $
Scope ~ Masonry Repairs ’ Index Number 30125
Bid opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date §1/2/2014
Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: - FUNDS:
Low & Adequate
Second . Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third 9 Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS * - Qualiied Dis. Veteran? . Cert of Awardabilly?  BOND'% _BIDBOND - BASEBID
Bornor Restoration, Inc. 5.00% Bond $95, 264 00
525 Filley Street ' @
Lansing . Mi 48906-2975
Cusack's Masonry Restoration, Inc. : ) : 5.00% Bond $99,660.00
P.O. Box 220 :
Hubbardston Mi 48845
Mulder Waterproofing & Sealants, Inc. : Check $116,900.00

3420 Ravine Road $5,845.00

Kalamazoo Ml 49006 ’ C/ﬂw/ﬁqﬁ Ol - Lk y/j

Boss Construction Company, Inc. . Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1438,957.00

4151 West Jefferson 6/26/2017 @
Ecorse Mi 482291552

EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $130,260.00

589 W. Grand River, Suite D _ _ 71242016 @
Okemos Mi 48864

591 / 142909 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026 '

Bid Package # 1 ' Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071 j 14311 . SJU
Agency Name DTMB/Secretary of State (SOS) Building Available Funds $
Scope Primary Disconnect Switch Revisions - Lake Superior Hosting Center _ index Number 44201
Bid opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/2/2014
Director SAB Architect  Engineering Applications EAl, LLC
BIDDER; AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate =
Second - Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  §
Third Addendum ’

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

siboeRs  Glaiied s * Cort of Awardabilty?. BONDY% ~ BID BOND _
Dobie Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $26,900.00
15733 S. Hinman Road l
Eagle Ml 48822 O
Moore Trosper Construction Company 5.00% Bond "~ $28,378.00
4224 Keller Road 1
Holt Ml 48842 @
HBC Contracting 5.00% Bond $29,870.00
2170 Apollo Drive @
Lansing M 48906
|
i
i
|
, |
i
i
071 / 14311 . SJU Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 j 13416 . DCS
Agency Name DOC/Michigan Reformatory * - . . Available Funds $
Scope De-Alkalizer & Softener System Replacement - Power Plant index Number 41670
Bid opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/212014
Director SAB Architect Progressive A/E
BIDDER: AWARD:  FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum =

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS, 0 " | Qualified Dis. Veteran? = Cert of Awardabiliy? _ BIDBOND  BASEBID |
Monarch Welding & Engineering, Inc. 5.00% Bond $344,390.00
1277 Arbogast Road CD
Union City M 49094
FHC Mechanical Contractors - 5.00% Bond $380,500.00
2509 29th Street, S.W., P.O. Box 9100 i @
Wyoming Ml 49519
Andy J. Egan Company, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $412,300.00
2001 Waldorf N.W., Suite 200 ' ( 3)
Grand Rapids Mi 49544
Hurst Mechanical © 5.00% . Bond $420,747.00
5800 Safety Drive ) @
Belmont Mi 49306 -

472 1 13416 . DCS
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DMIB-412 (R 10/50) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Awarg

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan .48909 - File Number 391 f 13396 . DCS
Agency Name DCH/Hawthorn Center - Available Funds $
Scope Outdoor Sports Fields : Index Number: 45000
Bid opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/2/2014
Director SAB Architect  Century A&E
BIDDER: ¢ AWARD: FUNDS:
Low , Adequate &
Second & Revised W.O./M.O.P, Additional Funds %
Third Addendum : ’

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[J] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
IDDERS. - o2 T i f e s Qualified Dis. Veteran? - Cert, of Awardability? . BOND % : - BID BOND * " *BASE BID -
Pranam GlobalTech, Inc. 5.00% $184,000.00
28980 Joy Road : ‘
Livonia ' Mi 48150

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC - Yes expires 5.00% Bond $197,000.00

55820 Grand River, Suite 250 211912016 @
New Hudson Mi 48165 :

391 / 13396 . DCS Page 1 of 1




DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) o
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 4 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 751 ] 13201 . HRB

Agency Name DNR Available Funds $

Scope Emergency Dredging - Grand Traverse Bay Index Number 50790
Bid opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/2/2014 50760

4| Director Architect Edgewater Resources, LLC

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low o™ .Adequate &

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third ’ ] Addendum
RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)'
REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in})

BID SECURITY
[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS® ~ -0 o " Qualified Dis. Veteran? -~ Cert, of Awardability? ~ 'BOND %  BIDBOND '~ BASEBID.
MCM Marine, Inc. 5.00% Bond $215,050.00
1065 E. Portage Avenue @
Sault Ste. Marie Mi 49783
Marine Tech, LLC 5.00% Bond $221,767.43
716 Garfield Avenue @
Duluth MN 558022634
J-Way Southem, Inc. 5.00% Bond $267,520.00
1284 Miller ( 5)
Avon OH 44011

751 / 13201 . HRB
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DMB-412 (R 10/56) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) -
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 - Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 j 14178 . TMH
Ag‘gncy Name DNR/Rose Lake & Maple River State G.anie Area Available Funds $ |
Scope Facility Upgrades Index Number 87760
- - . |
‘Bit! opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1*/2/2014 i
Director SAB Architect Bergmann Assgciates, Inc. i
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION {Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY
[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED

P 7ot iiTQualified Dis: Veteran? : .
Moore Trosper Construction Company 5.00% Bond
4224 Keller Road
Holt Ml 48842 : : ' N

BiDDERS

~BAsEsD -

$83,438.00

RO,

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond
4218 Charlar Drive 7/31/2016
Holt Mi 48842

$83,992.00 ‘

Joly Construction, Inc. Check
3266 N. lonia Road B $5,000.00
Vermontville Ml 49096 -

$99,900.00

751 / 14178 . TWMH
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

Bid Package # 1

P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 761 ] 12173 . SAR 1

Agency Name DEQ/D&L Fuels

Available Fund,s $

Scope Excavation and Site Restoration Index Number 44801
Bid opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/2/2014

Director " [E saB Architect ~ AECOM

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate &

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. [g Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECQMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) . -

[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY

REQUIRED

Fraser M 48026

BIDDERS - . -~ | QualifedDis Veferan? Cort of Awardabiliy? ~BOND% ~BIDBOND  ~ BASEBID
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $230,555.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. : 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% - Bond $240,872.00 ;
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 712412015 i
Okemos M 48864 @ |
Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $253,495.00 :
2026 S. Maple Valley Road ' 5/1/2016 @ |
St. Helen Ml 48656 |
TSP Construction, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $310,130.00
25000 Capitol 14_, )
Redford MI 48239
Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $332,485.00 ;
1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 5/24/2015 - :5) Co
Saginaw : M 48601
Dover Environmental - Check . $376,418.00

16585 Thirteen Mile Road ~ $19,000.00

®

761 / 12173 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 12173 : SAR

Fidelis Contracting, LLC Yés 5.00% Bond $413,886.00
5640 St. Jean, Suite 150 @
Detroit Ml 48213

761 / 12173 . SAR. Page 2 of 2




DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award -
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building

P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 4

8909

File Number 511 f 14246 . AGY

Agency Name DMVA/Camp Grayling Annual Training Center

Scope Renovate Building 544MA
Bid .opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m.

Bid Expiration Date 11/2/2014

Available Funds $

Index Number 21000

& Director SAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate '
Second Revised W.0./M.O,P.
Third Addendum =

Additional Funds

$

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

[[] NOT REQUIRED

BID SECURITY

REQUIRED

Ripman Constfucfion Corhpany, Inc.

Yes =

ot of Awardab

bilty? . BOND %

“BiDBOND

BASE B

Yes expires Bond $99872700
2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 CD
St. Helen Mi 48656
Aspen Contracting, Inc. Yes - Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,040,900.00
5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 8/26/2016 @
Canton M 481872600
Acme Enterprises, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,157,747.00
15751 Martin Road @
Roseville Mmi 48066
Veterans Construction Services 5.00% Bond $1,176,000.00

4045 Barden SE
Grand Rapids Ml

Q)

511 / 14246 . AGY
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DMB-412 (R.10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Bid Package # 1

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026 '
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 14161 . SAR

Agency Name DEQ/Tiel Oil Bulk Site

Available Funds $

Scope. Soil Excavation/Transportation/Disposal & Site Restoration Index Number 44301
Bid opening date and time 9/3/2014 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 11/2/2014

Director % SAB Architect  The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc:

BIDDER: . AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED

REQUIRED

5430 Russell Road
Twin Lake Mi 49457

BIDDERS . Cer N D B! SASE BID.

EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $238,962.50

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7124/2015 -

Okemos oMl 48864 @

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% "Bond $256,719.00

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016 : @

St. Helen MI 48656

E.T. MacKenzie Compa_my, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $259,953.00

4248 W, Saginaw Hwy. . 10/17/2015 :‘5)

Grand Ledge Mi 48837

Rohde Brothers Excavating, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $278,385.00

1240 North Outer Drive, PO Box 14979 ' 5/24/2015 @ .

Saginaw .Ml 48601 :

Fidelis Contracting, LLC 5.00% Bond $278,389.00

5640 St. Jean, Suite 150 L'L

Detroit - Mi 48213

McCormick Sand, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $285,700.00
8/29/2015

@

761 / 14161 . SAR
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DMB-412 (R 10/96)

Bid Package #1

Bid Tabulation For Contréct Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026
Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 761 ] 14161 . SAR

2

Pitsch Companies 5.00% Bond $312,200.00
675 Richmond NW @
Grand Rapids Mi 49504 :

761 / 14161 . SAR Page 2 of 2




